APPENDIX 9

Christa Fersuson

From: Robert Wanstall |G

Sent: 15 July 2025 14:02

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Re: Horse and Groom application

Attachments: H&G_Representation_form_and_guidance_other_persons_V03_3.pdf;

H&GSignatures_2.pdf

| You don't often get email from _Learn why this is important

Thank you for your prompt response. Attached are the documents. There unlikely to be any variations
other than formatting which you might recommend.

From: Licensing e-mail address

Sent: 15 July 2025 12:44

To: Robert Wanstall

Subject: RE: Horse and Groom application

Good afternoon

I’m afraid there is no document attached to your email. Please can you send it over for us to review.
This needs to be received before the end of the consultation period which is midnight tomorrow.
Kind regards

Kelly Say

Licensing Officer

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5505

(Phone lines are open weekdays from 10am to 4pm, excluding public holidays)
licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

www.newforest.gov.uk/licensing

View our new Taxi Policy online

Visit our website for Business Support

Sign up to the Business Support eNewsletter

From: Robert Wanstall
Sent: 15 July 2025 13:40
To: Licensing e-mail address

Cc: Cllr Janet Richards ;_@woodgreen-pc‘gov.u K: -Dwoofgrreen-pc.gov.uk

Subject: Horse and Groom application

Some people who received this message don't often get email from |GGG

Learn why this is important

| have agreed to become a single point contact for 54 people wishing to make a communal
representation to the above application. At the moment we have completed the representation as a
single document.The names, addresses, signatures etc are then in the form an attachment. The data
is handwritten and scanned in

Will this submission be acceptable in that format? We have not got the time or resources to to
change this.Will we receive an acknowledgement of its acceptable receipt

This is all very rushed as the closing date is tomorrow , we

are pursuing a requestfor a change in that date through our Parish Counciland Councillor.

Thank you.



Pending Licensing Application for Horse and Groom
We write in relation to the proposed changes to licensing of the Horse & Groom,
Woodgreen, as detailed in the “Licensing Application for Horse and Groom” dated
17" June 2025.

We note that there is a requirement to advertise the application in a local paper. This
was inserted in the Salisbury Journal, a Wiltshire newspaper, when it might have
been more accessible to local residents in the New Forest Journal or even the Hale
and Woodgreen Community and Parish Magazine. In addition, there is a requirement
to display a blue notice at the front of the Horse and Groom notifying the public of
the application. Although an unlaminated blue notice was displayed for an unknown
period of time, it has not been displayed since Tuesday 8" July and some local
residents, some of whom pass the pub every day, had not seen the blue notice and
were not aware of the application.

In addition, we have been unable to access all of the application, in particular the site
plan, and we believe we should be able to comment on these in our representation.

In view of the fact that the advertisements of the changes have not been as effective
as intended, local residents would like to request you to extend the consultation
period by a further four weeks to enable us to fully understand the detail of the
application and discuss the implications for our village.

Many residents are already concerned by, what we believe, is a failure to implement
the current licensing conditions (for example, on the night of Friday 11" July, there
were people drinking outside the pub until nearly 1 am. On 6" July there was outside
drinking at 23.30, the week before until 00.30 and on 1* May, a complaint was
recorded about noise at 23.55) and the effect that this has on our peaceful rural
community.

However, in the event of us not having the consultation period extended, we the
undersigned have completed our initial representation against the application as
best we can understand the changes that are being proposed and their implications.

We would like to stress that we all want our local pub to be successful but part of
that success should include consideration of the needs of local residents.



If you support this representation please would you sign with your address and
contact details. If you do not feel able to appear in any appeal because of age, health
or any other reason, please indicate this and say you are willing to be represented by

another person.



Details taken from petition (submitted by Mr Wanstall)

Woodgreen, SP6

Name Home address Email address
1 Robert gggezr;\gottage, e Email address provided
Wanstall Representation submitted
Hale
. Road, Woodgreen,
2 | Darren Miller Fordingbridge, SP6 - None
R
WITSE AFRERE Hale Road, Email address provided Email
3 Woodgreen, address provided Email address
Jane Castle :
SP6 provided
4 |V Stear Rose Cottage, SP6- None
Pippa The Old Cottage,
5 eI — Woodgreen None
T - Brook Lane,
6 | P A Phillips Woodgreen None
7 | Mrs S Marcelo -Dodgson SloE, None
Woodgreen
8 | Shelly Canning .Brook LA SFo None
9 Roger -St Georges Cottages, Kistia
Cunningham | SP6 ||}
Barbara .St Georges Cottages,
10 Cunningham SP6- Were
Amanda High
11 | Wilgoss Street, Woodgreen, SP6 None
Pp Carl Elton
WSt Georges Cottages,
12 | Mr S J Murphy Woodgreen None
Mr T .St Georges Cottages,
13 None
Bosanquet Woodgreen
Mrs A .St Georges Cottages, NoHE
14 | Bosanquet Woodgreen
Harvey St Georges Cottages,
12 Newham Woodgreen Hohe
Hale
Jon Lambert & ' : :
16 Arhnae Road, SP6 IR Email address provided
17 Kevin Chestnut Lodge, None
Ambrose-Hunt | Woodgreen, SP6 2QU Representation submitted
18 | Sue Allpress .St Georges Cotloges; Email address provided




19 | Alan Allpress lSt Georges Cottages Email address provided
20 | Simon Kampa | The Old Post House None
21 | Claire Kampa None None
22 | Trevor Noble HEadow Corage, High None

Street

23

Merrie

Steve Morris Gardens, Woodgreen, SP6

Email address provided

24 | Annie Collins Gardensi Woodireen, SP6 | None
lDodgson Close,
25 | Dr Preet Gill Woodgreen, SP6 None
Brook
Sarah Dawn Lane, Woodgreen, Hants, y :
26 Westsh SP6 Email address provided
Brook o
27 Lane, Woodgreen, Hants, Email address provided

David Vatcher sps

28

. Choisyia Tree Cottage,
Mrs Pauline SP6 2AS

Email address provided

Representation submitted

29

Hataisantiwong
Mr & Mrs IDodgson Close,

Marlow & Sue Woodareen, Hants

Email address provided

Miller
L EEIE

Mrs Suzanne

Email address provided

Email address provided

Email address provided

Email address provided

30 McNulty Road, Woodgreen, SP6
I \ i rsery
31 | Mrs Jo Watson | Cottages, Woodgreen,
TP
: Densome Wood,
32 M.r Mile Woodgreen,
Pitman
Windhover Cottage,
33 | Amelia Finn Woodgreen, I
Windhover Cottage,
34 | Jim Madge Woodgreen, IR

Email address provided

35

I
Colin Tregenza _Dodgson
Dancer OLECHW |

Email address provided




Simon

36 Mardalovi _ Email address provided
.Dodgson Close,
37 | David Mussell Woodireen| SP6 2B], Email address provided
38 | Laura Deacon _ngh e Email address provided
Josephine _High Street,
39 Pollard Woodgreen, SP6 I} Email address provided
(R
[l Oakhurst Lane, West
40 | Clare Wildman | Moors, BH22- Email address provided
I
41 | Patricia Loader Woodcreen, SP6 None
42 | John Loader Woodgreen, SP6 None
43 | Nick Barberton _ Email address provided
i I High Street,
44 | Siceile woodgreen, SP6 ||} Email address provided
I O < some
Mrs Elizabeth Wood, Woodgreen, ; :
e Ann Simmons Fordinibridie, SP6 - Emall sddress provided
Ms Wendy I . .
46 Grecoita Woodgreen, SP6 JJJi} Email address provided
: (N
4z | Broian Woodgreen, SP6 [l Email address provided
Gregoe | p— °
. 3 8 St George Cottages,
4g | Miss Caroline | opg oag Email address provided
Gurd
4 St George Cottages ; ,
! Email address provided
4 | Brkl aound | 556 280 Representation submitted
Mrs Anne Email address provided
40 Wanstall Woodgreen, Sb - Representation submitted

51

Mrs Jane & Mr
Timothy Cant

Warran House, SP6-

Email address provided

52 Mrs Lynda Burnlea Cottage, SDP6 Email address provided
Warne
Mrs Celia | g

5 3 P | Foreit Edge, SP6 - None




54 | Sean Tayler ggtéh Wat Wooddreer; Email address provided
Mr Geoff & I ook

55 | Mrs Carol Lane, Woodgreen, SP6 Email address provided
Donaldson | [
Susan Ann Brook Lane, : :

56 Gapplc L Email address provided

57 | Jackie Robinson _Hale H0RR.2RE Email address provided

58

Sharon & David
Barnett

-Hatchet Green,
seo I

Email address provided

S9

Jenny Galliford

- Hale Road,

Woodgreen SP6 2AJ

Email address provided

Supporting emails also received from:

Ron Trevaskis, Rose Cottage, Woodgreen
Claire & Tony Oliver, Woodside Cottage, Woodgreen
Both on holiday but wish to sign the representation
(confirming emails available if required).






